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Solicitation Amendment No. 002 is hereby issued to respond to questions raised during the solicitation 
period.

Question 1

In Table 1 page 16, the RFP list Meraki and Cisco equipment for pricing. Can we bid and provide pricing 
for other manufacturer’s equivalent equipment that is not Meraki and Cisco? It seems like reading through 
the rest of the RFP that any other manufacturer’s quality equipment can be bid for this project? If only 
Meraki and Cisco equipment must be bid for this project, can you please tell us why this is a must 
requirement? If we can bid other equipment, do we use the same table and just delete the existing 
equipment description?

Answer 1

Other equipment can be bid as long as it meets all requirements. The same table should be used with 
the addition of the list and description of equipment offered.

Question 2

Also on the same page, can you please explain the following sentence meaning “Bidders must provide 
bids as per unit of issue requested. It is the responsibility of the bidder to provide conversion to the unit of 
issue requested.”

Answer 2

The Unit of Issue used in this Basis of Payment are “each” and “lot”.  It is necessary that the bidder 
provide unit pricing as requested in the Unit of Issue. 

Question 3  

Part 10 of Appendix E reads “On-site training for up to three (3) Canadian Grain Commission technicians 
must be provided by a qualified, certified technician. Training must include at a minimum 4 hours of 
instruction to include maintenance, support and reporting functions of the entire cloud managed system 
including all hardware components.”

At what locations is this training required, all locations?

Answer 3 

Training is only required for 303 Main Street location in Winnipeg.

Question 4

Regarding Canadian content, are USA built products considered as Canadian content? There is some 
reference to NAFTA, but we are not NAFTA experts, help here would be appreciated.

Answer 4

Refer to the following link for additional information on NAFTA’s rules of origin.

http://www.international.gc.ca/trade-agreements-accords-commerciaux/agr-acc/nafta-alena/tech-
rect.aspx?lang=eng 



ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

 


